Ella Casey

From: Maria Meede <wolstonpc@wolstonpc.co.uk>
Sent: 06 August 2021 15:53

To: Erica Buchanan

Subject: R18/0186- Brandon Stadium/ Speedway

Dear Ms Buchanan,

Re: R18/0186 - Demolition of existing buildings and outline planning application (with matters of access, layout,
scale, and appearance included) for residential development of up to 137 dwellings (Use Class C3) including means of
access into the site from the Rugby Road, provision of open space and associated infrastructure and provision of
sports pitch, erection of pavilion and formation of associated car park (details to be confirmed) (amended Plans) at
COVENTRY STADIUM, RUGBY ROAD, COVENTRY, CV8 3GJ

Wolston Parish Council have considered this application and have concerns about noise and the increase in traffic
should the development proceed.

Kind Regards

Maria

Maria Meede

Clerk and Responsible Finance Officer
Wolston Parish Council

Tel: 02476 545515
www.wolstonpc.co.uk

| believe that an appropriate work-life balance is important. | am sending this message at a time that suits me.
Please feel comfortable in knowing that | do not expect you to read, respond or action it outside of normal working
hours.



